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TJ Tooley

Frorn: "Koehnke, Scott E - DNR" <Scott.Koehnke@Wsconsin.gor>
To: 'TJ Tooley" <$@tjtooley.com>
Gc: "dennis kruegef'<dennisk3l@hotmail.om>;<tjtooley@charter.net>;"Mclennan, Robin - DNR"

<Robin.McLennan@wisconsin.go\p;"Stoll,RichardC-DNR'<Richard.Stoll@Wisconsin.gov>
Sen[ Monday, February 28,2011 3:31 PM
Atrach: Engsrrom&1/1/rigrrir*nuzooz .pat:iilttozzu3!12zl741.*ffis*rezetgm?haed. f; RL Fairway Lake

Letter.eml
Subiect RE: permit application

http :/lwww. neapms. net/fi les/LakeC-Report:050709-F I NAL. pdf

Mr. Tooley,

I have attached copies of several PDF documents and one link at your
request. I suggest that you provide copies of these papers to your
consultant for review to assist you in gathering informatlon.

I've also included an email exchange I had earlier with Rick Waite and
Dennis Krueger regarding where we are at in the permitting process and
the options that are available.
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W ot er Monogement Speciolist
Wisconsin Deportment of Noturol Resources
647 Lokelond Rood, Showono, WI 54166
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scott. koeh n ke@wisconsin.gov
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From: TJ Tooley [mailto:tj@tjtooley.com]
Sent: Monday, February 28,20Lt 11:01 AM
To: Koehnke, Scott E - DNR
Cc: dennis krueger; tjtooley@charter.net
Subject: permit application

4lt7l20t1


